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association of university and college employees 

Mr. R. Grant 
Director 
Employee Relations Dept . 
Campus Mail 

Dear Mr. Grant: 

August 19 , 1982 

Re: Short term leave of absence 

In accordance with Article 7 . 03(b) the Union r equests leave of 
absence on August 26, 1982 fbr the following people: 

Jet Blake 
Lissett Ne·l son 

Bioresource Engi neering 
Education/CSSE 

2 :·00-4: 30 p . m. 
1: 00-5 : 30 p.m . 

Please do not discontinue these employees' salaries . 

cc : as above 
Peter Davern 
PrQfess or Staley 
Audr ey Harvey 

Yours truly, 

Pat r icia House 
Ss~ r ~tary-Treasurer 
AUCE Local 1 

• 202-6383 MemprlaJ Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 WS 
Telephone: 224-2308 


